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This addendum is provided to clarify, amend, and/or include the identified portions of the SOQ. The information provided below is made a part of this Request for Qualified Services (RFQS):
1. To provide answers to Offerors’ questions
2. To delete the following language on page 3, Section VI, Instructions to Offerors, Item B: 
“Certification - The information requested in support of this document must be limited to the work specified for this project.  The DCH requires that organizations provide proof of certification for the actual product or services as identified”.
NOTE: REVIEW CAREFULLY! 

In the event of a conflict between previously released information and the information contained herein, the latter shall control.

A signed acknowledgment of this addendum (this page) should be attached to your SOQ response.  A signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on the original SOQ document.  The original SOQ response must also be signed in the proper places.
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SHBP-SOQ 2012

	#
	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1
	Section 2: Statement of Qualification Requirements – If we are not intending to bid for some services, e.g. Medical Claims Third Party Administration or Medical Management, should we still indicate a “Yes” or “No” beside those services, or just beside the services, e.g. Pharmacy Benefits Management, on which we would like to offer a proposal?  In other words, would it be appropriate to not respond to those services for which we are not intending to offer a proposal?
	Under Section 2, Question #1, parts a through  e,  respond ‘yes’ only for those services on which a proposal will be offered; respond ‘no’ for those services that you do not intend to bid.

	2
	Cover Page and IV. Schedule of Events – There is a discrepancy as to the date due.  Please clarify if it is Oct. 17 or Oct 9.
	The due date and time is October 9, 2012 at 2:00 P.M. Eastern Standard Time.
Addendum No. 1 clarifying the due date was posted to the DCH website on 9/26/12.

	3
	Title Page and Page 3. IV. Schedule of Events:  The document lists two different due dates for the SOQ responses, both an October 17th deadline, as well as an October 9th deadline. Can you confirm which date we should adhere to?
	Please see answer for # 2 above.

	4
	Section 2. Questions 5 and 6: Please confirm if SHBP will maintain a list of people approved to receive PHI and only those on the approved list will be granted access to the systems?
	Confirmed.

	5
	Section 2. Question 4.a.: If a provider calls our standard 1.800 number as opposed to the designated SHBP number, for efficiency purposes, is it acceptable that the provider receive the necessary member information through this line as opposed to being transferred back to the designated line? 
	SHBP’s expectations are for the Offeror to transfer to the designated SHBP line within the contiguous United States to properly service the caller.

	6
	Section 2. Questions 5 and 6: Please clarify if the request is only for the SHBP self-funded plans and excludes the Medicare Advantage (CMS governed) insured products? If no, is it possible that we can respond separately for the self-funded vs. fully insured products?
	Questions 5 & 6 apply for only SHBP self-funded plans; excludes Medicare Advantage plans

	7
	Who are the current vendors for these services?
How long have they been doing such?
	The current vendors are Cigna and UnitedHealthcare; five year contract.

	8
	Philosophically, what is the State trying to establish through this procurement effort?
	SHBP is seeking value-based purchasing with improved quality health outcomes for SHBP’s membership.

	9
	What are the current incentives available to members regarding Wellness program?
	Incentives for wellness programs include reduced premiums and lower out of pocket costs; opportunities to earn extra HRA credits

	10
	What is the historical utilization for Wellness, Diseases Management programs?
	As of 6/2012, there were ~350,000 lives enrolled in the SHBP Wellness options.
For 2011, ~ DSM utilization:

25,000 high to moderate risk and 81,000 low risk for total of 106,000

For 2010, ~ DSM utilization:

20,000 high to moderate risk and 77,000 low risk for a total of 97,000

	11
	What chronic conditions are currently being managed?
	Chronic conditions managed through Disease State Management (DSM) programs include: Asthma/ Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease, Diabetes, Coronary Artery Disease, and Congestive Heart Failure.  Other conditions managed through DSM include: Low Back Pain and Depression

	12
	Item I – Purpose (Page 2 of the RFQS) identifies four products for an effective “go-live” date of January 1, 2014. The products listed are: Consumer Driven Health Plan with Health Reimbursement Arrangement, qualified High Deductible Health Plan, Health Maintenance Organization and Medicare Advantage. Section 2: Statement of Qualification Requirements in the introductory section (page ii) lists five services to be procured including Wellness Programs. Will the upcoming solicitation contain a separate component for Wellness even though it is not listed as a product in Item I and will vendors be allowed to quote Wellness Programs on a carved-out, best-in-class basis? 
	SHBP is looking for one Wellness vendor to service the membership enrolled in all of the products (HRA, HDHP, and HMO) with the exception of Medicare Advantage.  Vendor may quote Wellness Programs on a carved out, best in class basis.

	13
	Would a best-in-class Wellness Program be provided to the active employee and early retiree populations and not the Medicare Advantage population due to the fact that the SHBP’s MA is fully insured and subject to separate regulations promulgated by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services?
	Yes.  Medicare Advantage is excluded.

	14
	How many original copies of the completed Statement of Qualifications should be submitted to the Georgia Department of Community Health?
	One (1) original and two (2) copies.

	15
	Page 3 of the document indicates that organizations must provide proof of products.  What is to be provided as proof?  Should the proof be submitted with the RFQS response?
	The Certification Language referencing organizations proof of products found on Page 3, Section VI -Instructions to Offeror, Item B, has been deleted by way of Addendum No. 2 which has been posted to the DCH Web site.
Proof of vendor qualifications and experience will be required during the RFA phase.



	16
	Please confirm the items that would constitute a complete submission in response to RFQS?
	The items are the completed questionnaire, Sections 1 & 2, and the signed attestation form.

	17
	Are we allowed to submit a short synopsis of our organization, experience and capabilities, limited to a number of pages specified by The State?
	No.

	18
	In Section 2, page ii, you list "wellness" as one of the services out to bid. Can you list the services to be performed that are considered "wellness" services? For example, are biometrics, health risk assessment, portal, online coaching, telephonic coaching, and incentives considered "wellness" services under this procurement? Do they include Disease Management, Case Management, Nurseline, or other related programs? 
	Yes, the services listed in the first part of the question are considered wellness. The services in the second part of the question are considered Medical Management; therefore, both should be bid separately. 

	19
	In reference to the Attestation form on page v, is the signature of an individual with binding authority sufficient?
	Yes

	20
	Please indicate the number of binders/hardcopy that are to be provided as page 3, Section VII of the Statement of Qualifications had a delivery address, but has no indication regarding the number of response copies. 
	Please see answer to # 14 above.

	21
	Who is the current Pharmacy vendor?
	There is more than one Pharmacy vendor – different vendors through Cigna and UnitedHealthcare.  SHBP does not separately contract with a pharmacy vendor today.

	22
	In reference to Section 2: Statement of Qualification Requirements - Is the vendor allowed to provide additional information at this time to any question or section of a question listed in the Statement of Qualifications?  If so, can additional information be added immediately after the applicable question within the same grid, or is another format/method preferred?
	No.

	23
	Under Information for Offerors, I. Purpose.  SHBP indicates the contract term is one (1) year with the option to renew for two (2) additional one year terms.  Pharmacy Benefit Management contracts are typically for 3 years.  Will the SHBP accept proposals for a three (3) year contract term for pharmacy benefits?
	State funds cannot be obligated beyond the fiscal year and this is why the contract term is one (1) year with the option to renew for two (2) additional one year terms. 

	24
	Under VI B.Instructions to Offerors.  Please clarify what is acceptable as proof of certification.
	See question #15.

	25
	Under Section 2.6 Statement of Qualification Requirements.  Requirement 6 appears to have HIPAA implications.  Please provide SHBP interpretation on how access will be granted to recorded calls.  Will an NDA be signed?  
	SHBP expects to be able to access recorded phone calls from our offices or a local office of the Offeror.    Protection of health information will be addressed in the contract that will be included with the RFA.

	26
	Clarification of General Information Question:  When did SHBP last carve out pharmacy benefit management administration?  Will SHBP consider a stand-alone pharmacy benefit proposal carved out from Medical?  What are the primary reasons for not carving out the pharmacy benefits currently? 
	SHBP last carved out pharmacy benefit management in the mid-2000s.  Yes, SHBP will consider a stand-alone pharmacy benefit proposal carved out from Medical.  SHBP reaped benefits from integration of medical and pharmacy; now SHBP is seeking value in purchasing and desires a best-in-class vendor.

	27
	In regards to the requirement for all offerors to obtain a valid Georgia business license by July 1, 2013, is a Certificate of Authority to Transact Business in Georgia sufficient?
	Yes.

	28
	Please clarify what kind of “proof of certification” DCH will expect for an actual product or service for the purposes of satisfying the RFQS.
	See question #15.

	29
	With regard to the labeling of "proprietary" or "confidential" information statement on page 4 of SHBP's SOQ, if portions of an Offeror's response contain trade secret, proprietary or confidential information, please provide instructions as to how SHBP would like the Offeror to provide such information, in accordance with the Georgia Open Records Act.  
	All responses to SHBP’s SOQ are subject to the Georgia Open Records Act and none of the responses are considered proprietary or confidential.  Therefore, all responses may be available for public view.

	30
	Can you confirm that only one copy of the submitted SOQ is needed. 
	Please see answer to question # 14 above.

	31
	If Offeror desires to submit qualifications for all applicable sections of the RFA, must they respond with a “yes” to each of the 7 qualification requirements in the SOQ, (recognizing that for question number 1, Offeror must respond with “yes” to at least one of the service categories)?
 If the Offeror does not desire to respond to all sections of the RFA, please respond to what qualifications the Offeror must respond “yes” to. 
	See answer to question #1 above.


	32
	Please define what a “state-level health plan” is. Also, please define what a “significantly large membership” is.
	A state-level health plan is a health plan provided for state government employees as opposed to local municipality, county, or city employees.  Significantly large membership is shown, or defined, in each part of question #1 (parts a through e, as it differs based on the service) of Section 2 of the SOQ.

	33
	Medicare Advantage Question: Please confirm b, c, d, and e excludes Medicare Advantage.
	Confirmed.

	34
	Consumer Directed Health Plans, including the administration of a Health Reimbursement Arrangement – minimum size of 200,000 lives.
Please clarify if the requirement is for 200,000 total members or subscribers; and, if the 200,000 if for a single client or a combination of clients.


	The requirement is for a single client with a minimum size of 200,000 subscribers but may have a fewer number actually enrolled in CDHP account-based programs.

	35
	The Offeror must agree to provide SHBP staff auditors remote access to view eligibility and claim records within the claims processing systems and interfacing systems (i.e., eligibility, notes, precertifications, provider records, fee schedules, etc.) as well as clinical and pharmacy records.  This access to view systems shall be available for independent log-in at SHBP offices or remote locations at the SHBP’s staff’s convenience. 
SHBP may also select third party auditors to review the Offeror’s performance. The Offeror will provide the auditor the access and data required by the auditor to sufficiently conduct their review(s). This access will include, but not be limited to, electronic data for remote/desktop reviews as well providing access to the Offeror’s claims processing, call center and operational locations (and systems) that serve SHBP.

Please elaborate on “review the Offeror’s performance”. What is the criteria that will be used to be judged or measured by third party for determining acceptable performance. In addition, please define “remote access”.

Please confirm the above mandatory requirement applies to commercial only programs and not to the Medicare Advantage fully insured program.
	The criteria for performance will be included in the RFA or as deemed otherwise by DCH and the contract in the RFA.  
Remote access means that SHBP staff auditors or third party auditors can access the systems and records from a site selected by SHBP and not in the Offeror’s offices unless specified otherwise in the contract attached to the RFA.

This does not apply to Medicare Advantage.



	36
	Please confirm this mandatory requirement is to have 100% of all provider calls recorded for both inbound and outbound calls where SHBP members are discussed.  Since providers may make inbound calls to discuss a number of patient inquiries, and not just SHBP patients, how does SHBP intend to listen to only those portions of the call that apply to their members in order to ensure appropriate privacy obligations are met.
Please confirm if this includes Medicare Advantage.
	It is a mandatory requirement to record 100% of provider calls as stated in the SOQ.  It is up to the Offeror to determine how to protect PHI in these calls, not SHBP.
This does not include Medicare Advantage.

	37
	Please define “emerging service delivery models” for purposes of this SOQ.
	SHBP is looking for Offerors who are innovative and leaders in new service delivery models through new technology, new ideas, and willingness to explore new ways to customize delivery of services to SHBP’s membership.

	38
	Please define your verification process and the appeal process associated with any findings of inaccuracies that result in an Offeror’s disqualification from consideration of further evaluation or award. 
	The verification process is done in the RFA process. 
There is no appeal process for the SOQ.  The Offeror, through the attestation, is attesting truthfulness and accuracy under penalty of law and may be subject to a fine for inaccuracies as well as disqualification.

	39
	Please provide what appeal rights an Offeror may have and the appeal process the Offeror must follow if DCH deems an Offeror not qualified in Phase 1 to submit a proposal for the RFA - Phase 2.  
	There are no appeal rights for Phase 1.
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